Edaar TuIeBu

From: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 2:29 pm

To: Stephanie Hill

Cc: Tim Allen; Conrad Lendrum; Matthew Ide; Tessa Knight; Ashleigh Moss Brown [EXTERNAL]
(Treasury); James Haughton [EXTERNAL] (TREASURY)

Subject: RE: Cabinet report-back: performance of government spending funded by the waste disposal
levy

Classification

Thanks Steph, it would be good to touch base next week on the Cabinet paper/report — Ashleigh and | can take the
lead but James may also be interested in attending.

Would sometime on Wednesday afternoon suit? Thursday and Friday are looking quite busy on our end.

Cheers,
Caleb.

From: Stephanie Hill <Stephanie.Hill@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Caleb Hewson [TSY] <Caleb.Hewson@treasury.govt.nz>; Ashleigh Moss Brown [TSY] <Ashleigh.Moss-
Brown@treasury.govt.nz>

Cc: Tim Allen <Tim.Allen@mfe.govt.nz>; Conrad Lendrum <Conrad.Lendrum@mfe.govt.nz>; Matthew Ide
<Matthew.lde@mfe.govt.nz>; Tessa Knight <Tessa.Knight@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: Cabinet report-back: performance of government spending funded by the waste disposal levy

Hi both,

| know you Tessa, Tim and Conrad have been staying closely in touch with you on the KPMG and Sapere reports we
commissioned related to the waste disposal levy, but | thought it would be useful to touch base on the associated
Cabinet paper also. Because of the timing of the Sapere report there will be a fairly short window for me to turn
around a draft of the paper. The timeline we have mapped out is:

Deliverable/milestone Revised dates

Complete contract deliverables By 30/8 (rec 23)
By 18/10 (rec 22) [draft received COP
11/10]

Cab report back paper CAB-471 (& cover BRF) drafted By 22/10

Cab paper provided to agencies for feedback 22/10-30/10 (1 week incl. Labour day)

Revise Cab paper with feedback 30/10

Cab paper drafted & supplied to MO 1/11

Ministerial consultation 04/11-12/11 (1.5 weeks)

Revise Cab paper with feedback 13/11

lodge Cab paper 14/11

Cabinet committee (ECO) 20/11

Cabinet 25/11




Because of the tight timeframes, we thought it could be useful to meet with you guys (also including James
Haughton and Davin Hall from your end, and Glenn Wigley from our end) to discuss the draft report and Cabinet
paper towards the end of next week.

Let me know if that would suit and | can send through an invite. Let me know also if there are other or different staff
from your end that should attend.

All the best
Steph

Stephanie Hill (she/her)
Principal advisor | Kaiwhakahaere
Climate Mitigation and Resource Efficiency

Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao
stephanie.hill@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | may not be available at school drop-
off/pick-up times.

Ministry for the

Environment

Manatit Mo Te Taizo - -

A flourishing environment
for every generation.

He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.

Recycle right at kerbside
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